
HT1: Où habites tu? Where do you live?
J’habite
[I live in]

Tu habites
[you live]

Il / elle
habite

[he/ she lives] 

à Sheffield / Leeds/ Paris [in Sheffield/ 
Leeds/ Paris]

dans
[in]

un petit village [a small village] 
une ville [a town]

une grande ville [a city] 

Qu’est-ce qu’il y a dans ta ville? What is there in your town?

Dans mon 
village

[In my village]

Dans ma ville
[In my town/]

À Sheffield 
[in Sheffield]

il y a 
[there 

is]

un marché [a market]
un collège [ a school ]
un musée [ a museum ] 

un parc[a park] 
un hôpital [a hospital]
une église [a church] 
une gare [a station] 
une banque [a bank]

des magasins [some shops] 

où on peut
[where you can] 
lire des livres 
[read books]
regarder un film [watch a 
film]
acheter des vêtements [buy 
some clothes]
jouer au foot[play football]
faire de la natation [go 
swimming] il n’y a 

pas de
[there is 

no]

parc [park] 
banque [bank] 

magasins [shops] 

Common Misconceptions
In French, we normally use the 
indefinite article [ a or an in 
English] before a singular noun. 
There is a masculine [un] and a 
feminine [une] article.

BUT after “il n’y a pas de” [there 
is no…] we miss out the article

E.g Il y a un parc- There is a park
Il n’y a pas de parc – There is no 
park

Phonics:
Remember that the ‘h’ at the 

start of French words is 
silent! 

e.g. ‘hôtel’ = ‘ôtel’

C’est
[it is] 

très [very]
assez [quite] 

vraiment
[really]

un peu [a bit] 

beau
[beautiful]
vieux [old]
sale [dirty]
moderne
[modern]
tranquille
[relaxing]


